

# Full Council Action List

January 2019

<b>Actions from Most Recent Meeting (To Be Discussed)</b>	<b>Comment</b>
Verges – DBC/HCC ownership to be advised to working group	JM
CCTV Upgrade costings	JM (Borough)
The Denes Signage (CCTV /Fly Tipping etc)	JM (Borough)
Enforcement issues relating to the Former Methodist Church site (tidiness. Security)	JM (Borough)
Costed plan from Sunnyside to be obtained	SR
Facebook page to be set up	ML/JM
<b>Awaiting Further Updates (ONGOING to Be Discussed)</b>	
Defibrillator	JM (Denes working Grp
Noticeboard	(Denes W/G & Clerk)
Liaise with DBC re CCTV at The Denes	JM
Letter to Chamonix re parking	ML to draft/Clerk to send
Photo Authorisation form required (to accompany RA)	LB
<b>Clerk Actions from Most Recent Meeting in addition to standard post meeting duties (Information Only)</b>	
Updated questions to C/Cllr Howard re Chambersbury Lane (price per m/area)	Awaiting response
Refer to C/Cllr Howard re yellow lines @ Red Lion Lane (by traffic island only)	Awaiting response
Noticeboard, arrange safe removal	Warden to action
Arrange signing of Warden contract and RA	Update RA, contract signed
Meeting schedule for 2020-book hall	Clerk to check availability of The Forum for April 20 <sup>th</sup> (due to Easter)
Report abandoned car at The Denes	
Investigate if BT can offer a electricity 'power share' with defib and phonebox	
Investigate Investment options	
Send APM/ACM details	
Investigate warden phone	
Clerk to request informal advice from highways re parking against a fence (Red Lion Lane example)	
Ask PCSO re incident and car chase Bunkers Lane on Sunday	
Add W/G meeting to next Agenda to add Cllr Cobb to social media group	
Submit planning comments	
<b>Long Term Actions No Immediate Resolution (Reminders)</b>	
JM to contact Steve Barnes re: ticket meter. (ongoing, waiting until mosque planning application is complete)	JM
Traffic calming Bunkers Lane –NMPC taking forward	Clerk to instruct speed survey.
LB contacted Luke Johnson, re: tree survey in Highbarns. (JM requested – Luke Johnson added to next local circuit, DBC to cut back ivy so they can see the trees better to survey).	JM/LB LB chasing LJ who has been on leave.
All councillors to continue to report unauthorised banners within NM to JM.	ALL
Willow Trees – Monitor report from Luke Johnson	JM/AB (check Spring growth)
DD/NB Dog bag dispenser-NB to investigate.	Clerk
Garage Clear out/archiving	CLERK/JM/LB (Spring 2020)-March 2020